

Experience5 years 9 monsCurrent salary160000Created at14th October, 2022Last modified16th August, 2024

I am creative, adaptable and motivated individual with passion for continuous growth and learning throughout my career. I am seeking a position in effective and efficient organization with aim to contribute towards the objective of organization, to the best of my capabilities and to utilize my education excellence in a professional environment.

### Personal Information

Email	Dr.ayazkhan46@gmail.com	Date of birth	7th September, 1992
Contact No#	03329586801	Gender	Male
CNIC #	17201-7749127-1	Domicile City	Nowshera
Country	Pakistan	City	Nowshera
Address	Kheshgi Bala district nowshera		

### Education

HEALTH SERVICES ACADEMY, ISLAMABAD DIPLOMA PUBLIC HEALTH(DPH) (75.00%) 2023 - 2024

KHYBER MEDICAL UNIVERSITY, PESHAWAR MBBS (67.00%) Medicine and surgery 2012 - 2018

BISE MARDAN HSSC (824/1100) Pre medical 2009 - 2011

**BISE MARDAN** SSC (720/900) 2007 - 2008

### Experience

#### INDUS HOSPITALS AND HEALTH NETWORK MEDICAL OFFICER-IPC 2023 - Currently Working

I work as medical officer - IPC (infection prevention control) and training facilitator at Indus hospitals & health network supported by GF(HIV,TB,Malaira and infection prevention) in C19RM project. I deliver training sessions and capacity building of health care providers Including MO, LHW,LHVs, Technicians and other supportive staff about infection prevention practices in GOVT HFs and Private facilities. Also supervision and surveillance of health care associated infection (HCAIs) and surgical site infection (SSI) in addition with monitoring of IPC practices in Hospital across district and infection prevention prevention with district health authority in district Nowshera. in addition with these duties i also conduct supportive supervision in Hospitals.

MMC &GH MEDICAL OFFICER 2023 - 2023 I worked here as medical officer cardiology department.

PRCS (NORWEGIAN RED CROSS) MEDICAL OFFICER 2022 - 2023

I worked as Medical doctor at PRCS Norwegian red Cross and incharge Mobile Health Team (MHT) in district Nowshera. I supervised medical team and Paramedical staff. My responsibilities were preparing & sending reports to PHQ about daily activities of district Nowshera. I worked closely with district health authority in climate emergency MHT program 2022.

MMC &GH , PESHAWAR MEDICAL OFFICER 2021 - 2022

Work as Medical Officer in Emergency department and general OPD.

TAJ MEDICAL CENTER NOWSHERA MEDICAL OFFICER 2020 - 2021

I have worked here as general duty medical officer in wards & general OPD.

QAZI HUSSAIN AHMAD MEDICAL COMPLEX NOWSHERA HOUSE OFFICER 2019 - 2020

I have done my one year mandatory house job from Qazi Hussain Ahmad Medical Complex Nowshera.

#### Skill

Report writing Excellent Last used -

Excellent in report writing and data compiling

Ms office Excellent Last used -

Expert in Ms office excel power point

### Project

Insecticides susceptibility/ resistance status of Dengue Vector in District Peshawar ,KPL (Health service academy, Islamabad) Co-Author 1st August, 2024 - 1st August, 2024

Climate Health Vulnerability assessment and adaptation (CHVA) (Phalidium) Quantitive research Assistant 1st July, 2024 - 29th July, 2024

Worked as Qaunitative research assistant in survey on climate health vulnerability assessment and adaptation evidence for health conducted by Phalidium funded by FCDO. In this vulnerability assessment I conducted survey in 7 health facilities of Peshawar. Furthermore besides HFA I conducted KII and FGDs in selected facilities.

### Certification

WHO Global School on Refugees & Migrants Health From (WHO)

- 29th August, 2024

**Exploring non traditional antimicrobial** From (Global antibiotics research and development (GARDP)) - 22nd August, 2024

Ongoing development of non traditional antimicrobial as potential solutions to combat infection

Mpox global outbreaks From (WHO) - 22nd August, 2024

#### National Action Plan For Health Security (NAPHS) From (WHO) - 7th August, 2024

Leveraging WHOs new integrated and holistic planning approach offered by OpenWHO an online learning initiative of WHO health emergencies Program

## Leadership and Program Management in Infection Prevention and Control (IPC) From (WHO) - 11th July, 2024

The course explore characteristics of leader and types of leadership and how leadership skills are essential for effective communication and conflict management.

# Antimicrobial stewardship programmes in health-care facilities in low- and middle-income countries From (WHO) - 1st July, 2024

The course provides guidance on where to get started, including the structures and resources that should be put in place at the national and health-care facility level, through a stepwise approach in low-resource settings

#### National Strategic Planning For Tuberculosis From (World Health Organization) - 27th April, 2024

A national strategic plan for tuberculosis (TB) is a key document that guides national authorities and stakeholders in comprehensively addressing the TB epidemic through interventions both within and beyond the health sector. This comprehensive, self-paced, online course is aligned with WHO's Guidance for national strategic planning for tuberculosis.

# Palliative Care-Model of Service Delivery & Symptom Management From (WHO (Regional office for South-East Asia)) - 27th April, 2024

## Public Health Intervention in Pandemic and Epidemics From (World Health Organization) - 27th April, 2024

Introductory course on infectious hazards management and the interventions needed to better manage disease outbreaks and health emergencies while strengthening your access to tools, resources and expertise across WHO interventions.

## **Cardio Pulmonary Resuscitation (CPR)** From (The Agha Khan University, Karachi) - 4th April, 2024

The Art and Science of Cardiopulmonary Resuscitation" lecture held on April 4, 2024 organised by Department of Anaesthesiology in collaboration with Department of Medicine at AKU.

### Health Emergency Readiness for Response Operation From (World Health Organization (WHO))

- 28th March, 2024

This training defines key principles, approaches, and tools to assess your readiness status and plan for anticipatory actions to strengthen your readiness for response operations.

#### Basic Emergency Care (BEC) From (WHO/ICRC) - 27th March, 2024

Developed by WHO, International Committee of the Red Cross and the International Federation for Emergency Medicine, the BEC Extended Modules: Care for Patients with Conflict-Related Injury have been developed to support the delivery of emergency care for patients with conflict-related injury, covering penetrating injury, blast injury and burns. These extended modules follow the BEC systematic approach to the initial assessment and management of time-sensitive critical conditions where early intervention saves lives.

#### ACLS (Advance Cardiac Life Support) From (Medtigo Health Education) 620005 - 21st November, 2023

Advance Cardiac life support is provide by medtigo health education through continue medical education (CME). This is 5.25 CME credit hours certificate.

#### Infection Prevention & Control Pactices (IPC) From (Indus Hospital & Health Network) Batch-14 - 5th May, 2023

Certified training on on IPC practices on WHO guidelines for Health Workers to adopt SOPs for preventing infectious diseases.

#### TB management and complications From (NTP Islamabad)

#### - 17th March, 2022

Certificate awarded by NTP (national TB control Program) Islamabad

## COVID-19 Course From (WORLD HEALTH ORGAIZATION) - - 6th August, 2020

## Diabetes and its complication From (Hilton phama) - 7th July, 2020

This certificate is provided by Hilton Pharma (UK) through continue medical education program. It is 5.0 CME Hours certificate.

#### House job From (QHAMC Nowshera) - 14th May, 2020

One year of house job training mandatory for permanent license to practice in Emergency Department, Orthopaedic Department , General medicine department and General Surgery Department at QHAMC MTI Hospital (Qazi Hussain Ahmad Medical Complex) Nowshera.

## PMDC License (Permanent license to Practice) From (PMDC, Islamabad) 29832-N - 15th April, 2019

PMDC issued permanent license to Practice on completion of MBBS degree and one year House job Training.

## BLS ( Basic Life Support ) From (LRH hospital Peshawar) - 5th October, 2017

### References

Ayesha Anwar Programme Coordinator Ipc *at* Indus Hospital & Health Network (1 years) Professional ayesha.anwar@tih.org.pk 03436470423 Dr Ibrahim Shah Professor *at* Lrh , Peshawar (2 years)

Professional ibrahimshahcpsp@gmail.com 03339113365

Malik Masood Programme Manager *at* Norwegian Red Cross (1 years) Professional pmssp.kp@prcs.org.pk 0333900212